
PURCHASING 101

Tips and Tricks for Your 
Purchasing Toolbox



WELCOME

Purchasing works to procure the best products and 
services for K-State.

Our services are available to you whenever you need them.

• Purchases

• Leases

• Contracts

We are here to help!



Where to Buy

• Contracts  www.k-state.edu/finsvcs/purchasing/contract.html

• State Use Catalog

• Facilities and University Printing/Copying Services

• KSU Departments/State Agencies

• Direct Buy Authority up to $10,000 (total cost commitment)

• Special Authority

• State of Kansas Procurement & Contracts



Purchasing Website



Sources



Purchasing Approved Contracts

• To access - Log in with your EID

• Search by contract number, vendor, or description



State Use Vendors – Envision & KETCH



Campus Sources



How to Buy
• Order Directly

– IF buying from above Sources

– IF less than $10,000 (TOTAL COST COMMITMENT) in a year

• Use E-Forms to create Purchase Order



Purchase Order

Complete –

Vendor Information

Department Information

Shipping Address

Billing Address

Order Information

Contract / PO Number

Provide details

Signature

Department authorized 
signatory



Competitive Bid Process

• Competitive Bids Required 

– IF $10,000 or more and not available through approved Sources 

– IF supplier says they are on contract and you cannot find them on the 
approved list – Call Purchasing

– All purchase commitments regardless of funding source

• Competitive Bids Options

– Request for Quotation

– Invitation for Bid/Request for Proposal

– Request for Proposal – Negotiated bids



Electronic Purchase Requisition

• Begin Here



Electronic Purchase Requisition
• Access to EPR



Electronic Purchase Requisition

Information Needed

• Complete description

• Specifications

• Who? What? When? Where?

• Shipping costs, if any

• Other information you want Purchasing to know



Complete Purchase Requisition and Print out for Signature



Upload Signed Purchase Requisition and Specifications  



Tips for Local Purchases under $10,000
Best Practices

• Trust but Verify – check approved contracts list, if not listed 
contact Purchasing

• Obtain pricing before creating a purchase order, collect 
quotes

• ASK about discounts 

– If buying 5 or more items

– Or spending $5000 or more

• Include Freight get a “not to exceed” (NTE) quote

• Do Not pay for orders in advance

• Contact Purchasing before repetitive purchases are made, a 
contract may be appropriate and efficient.



Tips for Local Purchases

• Work with your end user to determine the need

• Identify potential sources 

• Collect informal quotes

• Consider total cost of ownership - (purchase price, 
freight/handling fees, etc.) 

• Receive order - Immediately inspect the order 

• Invoicing & Payment – (Is the invoice correct?)

• Contact Purchasing if you have any questions or need guidance



Purchasing Forms
Website - www.k-state.edu/finsvcs/purchasing/forms.html

http://www.k-state.edu/finsvcs/purchasing/forms.html


Purchasing Exceptions

Begin with Prior Authorization 

Complete all required information 



Purchasing Exceptions

Answer all the questions – What is the “Why” for the exception?



Purchasing Exceptions

Must by signed by authorized department signatory



Purchasing Reminders

• Local Authority for purchases less than $10,000

• $10,000 or more, not on contract, contact Purchasing

• DO NOT SIGN ANYTHING! Only a handful of people are 
authorized by the President to sign

• University Policy / Board of Regents / State of Kansas – PPM:  
http://www.k-state.edu/policies/ppm/6300/6310.html

• Solicitations:  https://dfs.ksu.edu/rfq/

http://www.k-state.edu/policies/ppm/6300/6310.html
https://dfs.ksu.edu/rfq/


Who Are We & How to Reach Us

Phone: 2-6214

Email:  kspurch@k-state.edu

Staff
Assistant Director

Cathy Oehm cathyo@k-state.edu

Buying Staff
Julie Wilburn jwilburn@k-state.edu

Jennifer Trevino jtrevino@k-state.edu

Joyce Polson jpolson@k-state.edu

Kristin Copeland kcopeland@k-state.edu
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